



Khyla Padruth

Retail Sales Assistant

View profile on Dweet

Languages

English

About

Thriving in fast-paced retail environments, I specialise in beauty and fragrances with a history at The Perfume Shop and Wilkos. Known for exceptional customer service and efficient task management, my ability to meet diverse needs shines through with positivity and basic English proficiency.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Wilkos

The Perfume Shop

Boots Opticians

Experience



Sales assistant

The Perfume Shop | Nov 2023 - Jan 2024

The perfume shop is a very small enclosed store meaning you have to work at a very fast pace making sure you meet every individuals separate needs. You must really analyse the shop knowing exactly where everything is so your not wasting time trying to find a perfume in the shop. You must really keep a positive energy so people you approach would feel comfortable enough to explain what perfume they need and why.

Retail assistant

Wilkos | May 2023 - Aug 2023

I was set on a two week work experience at boots for business studies. In boots I was asked to restock shelves and pull forward. Working in boots means making sure you have a can-do attitude and making sure you are selling the best products in the store.

Retail assistant (Wilkos) – part time working in wilkos means making sure everything is fit and ready to the customers standards and being able to work in a fast paced environment with a smile on your face. i had to restock and pull forward in a very short amount of time meaning that time management was really important for this job.



work experience

Boots Opticians | Mar 2022 - May 2022

Education & Training

2022 - 2024 Westminster Kingsway College

level or equivalent in health and social care,